APPENDIX A

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Fares Surcharge - Further detail on proposal
Date: 17 July 2022 15:02:28

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Claire,

After a considerable consultation and thought 1 would like to put forward the following
proposal please:

1litre Price Additional Surcharge

£169.6 0.40p
£179.6 0.60p
£189.6 0.80p
£199.6 £1.00
£209.6 £1.20
£219.6 £1.40
£229.6 £1.60
£239.6 £1.80
£249.6 £2.00

The reason for this such proposal is that almost all forecourt price's are either .6 or .9 at
the end of the priced per litre.

I request you take into consideration my proposal seriously and support me in this regard
Please.

Furthermore 1 would ask the policy committee through its processes to write to dft dept
and secretary of state for transport to make legislation easier to allow local licensed

authorities to impliment such surcharge request or changes easier and efficiently quicker.

The whole process is too slow to implement as a surcharge, it needs to be a quick easy
process without delay unnecessarily.

I hope you can take my proposal forward and let's get it done.

Thank you for your efforts in advance.
Ibrar Hussain

The petitioner
Cab Driver/ Owner
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From:

To:
Subject: RE: HACKNEY CARRIAGE SURCHARGE 2022
Date: 17 July 2022 23:48:57

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Clair Bower,

Following a in-depth conversation with Ibrar Hussain and his proposal-chart, we GMB-
S75 Branch, agree with the chart as it is set out.

Obviously Ibrar being a very long time Hackney driver, that we have faith in his
experience an judgement in this matter of this surcharge.

My Proposal to Taxi Licensing Service

After a considerable consultation and thought i1 would like to put forward the following
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

Furthermore i would ask the policy committee through its processes to write to dft dept
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

Kind Regards
Mr Tariq Mahmood Nazir

Senior Reiresentative of the GMB-S75 Branch, Sheffield.
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Sheffield Taxi

Trade Association

We conducted a further survey amongst Hackney Carriage drivers to ascertain their views
on the proposal put forward by Taxi Licensing.

Below (page 2) are the results of the survey carried between 16" July to 17t July, we had
an excellent response from taxi driver with 131 taking part.

98 % of the participants agreed with the proposal method.

We also took opportunity to discuss the proposal with drivers, majority of the drivers agreed
with the method but some raised concerns about the distance drivers may have to travel on
some jobs and weather drivers would be sufficiently compensated for cost of fuel.

Drivers would like to see the threshold levels slightly lower, thus we suggest the following:

Fuel Price Surcharge

165.00 £0.40
175.00 £0.60
185.00 £0.80
190.00 £1.00
210.00 £1.20
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Second Survey Results

Responses

I
Sheffield Taxi Trade Association

131

Responses

01:48

Average time to complete

Active

Status
View results
Open in Excel

1.

Your Vehicle Hackney Carriage Number?
More Details

114

Responses

Latest Responses
"003"

767"

2.

When Hackney Carriage fares were reviewed on 31/1/2022, according to this website,
the average UK fuel price was 149.68 pence per litre (for diesel).

On 11/7/2022, when it was last updated, the average UK fuel price was 198.74 pence
per litre (for diesel).

| am therefore suggesting that a surcharge should be added when fuel prices go
above 170.00 pence per litre as follows:

When the price of diesel exceeds the following price per litre:
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The additional surcharge on all journeys will be:

Fuel Price  Surcharge

170.00 £0.40
180.00 £0.60
190.00 £0.80
200.00 £1.00
210.00 £1.20

This will be a permanent surcharge with no expiry date linked to cost of fuel, this can
be reviewed/updated during normal fare discussion.

Do you agree with this proposal?

More Details
YES 129
NO 2
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First Survey Results

Responses

200 |
Sheffield Taxi Trade Association

200

Responses

01:14

Average time to complete

Active

Status
View results
Open in Excel

1.

Hackney Carriage License Number
More Details

200

Responses

Latest Responses
n 74"

"Hc0002"

‘202"

2.
Do you agree with the idea that there should be a taxi fare surcharge to help

alleviate the cost of fuel?
More Details

Yes 198

No 2
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3.
What level of surcharge would you suggest to the current fare to help towards the
cost of increasing fuel prices?

Per Job

More Details
£0.50 25
£1.00 85
£1.50 22
£2.00 29
£2.50 8
£3.00 9
£4.00 3
£5.00 17
No Surcharge 2
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